To: Marc Puckettimpuckett@applevalley.org]

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Wed 6/24/2015 2:59:08 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking: Live Seminar
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 6/24/2015 2:59:00 PM

Yep

From: Marc Puckett

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:57 PM

To: Dennis Cron; Frank Robinson

Subject: RE: Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking: Live Seminar

You replied waaaay too quick, short-timer!

From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Marc Puckett; Frank Robinson

Subject: RE: Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking: Live Seminar

You two should go to this

From: Marc Puckett

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:33 PM

To: Frank Robinson; Dennis Cron

Subject: FW: Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking: Live Seminar

Should we attend or send somebody to this seminar?

From: Law Seminars International [mailto:info@Isilsnews.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 12:45 PM

To: Marc Puckett

Subject: Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking: Live Seminar

|Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking in California




Live Seminar:  "Sometimes you just have to be in the same room."

Municipal Water Utility Ratemaking in California
July 20, 2015

Sacramento, CA (Courtyard Marriott Sacramento
Midtown)

Mr. Puckett:

Here is a timely and important seminar on recent decisions by
California courts on the limitations Propositions 218 and 26 place on
municipal water rates, and describe the economic principles used by
COSA to develop municipal water rates.

In particular, leading experts in the law and economics of water pricing
will examine the legal and economic challenges that are likely to
emerge as municipal water utilities cope with the ongoing drought.
They will discuss when the substantive and procedural provisions of
Proposition 218 and Proposition 26 apply; lessons from recent cases
on conducting a valid cost of service analysis; tiered rates; and the
State Water Resources Control Board's mandatory water consumption
reduction measures as well as compliance options.

This is valuable information for attorneys, water agency managers,
consultants, real estate developers, agricultural water users, Tribal
representatives and anyone else involved in water issues in California
Register soon, we hope to see you there. Live webcast is also
available.

H. Kate Johnson

President

Registration

Register here or call us at (206) 567-4490.

Webcast Option

Can't physically attend? Our webcast option is the next best thing to

For a complete list of future
programs, visit our seminar




being there. And, it qualifies for live credits in most states. calendar.

Intended Audience

Attorneys, water agency managers, consultants, real estate
developers, agricultural water users, Tribal representatives and
anyone else involved in water issues in California

Program Chairs

Benjamin Benumof, Ph.D., Esq. of Law Offices of Benjamin T.
Benumof, Ph.D,
Esq.

Padmanabhan Srinagesh, Ph.D. of LitiNomics

Available Credits

Live credits: Law Seminars International is a State Bar of California

approved MCLE provider. This program qualifies for 7.25 California

MCLE credits. Upon request, we will apply for, or help you apply for,
CLE credits in other states and other types of credits.

No longer interested in receiving email announcements? Is this topic
not of interest? Or, is just one announcement per program enough?
'You can safely tell us by replying to this email. You also can give us a
quick call at (206) 567-4490 or click here: unsubscribe.

Thank you for reading this electronic invitation.

As part of our Green Conferences Initiative, we are moving away from paper invitations.

Please consider the environment before printing.




